Leonard LaQue Bryant 1404 Bath Lane, Fayetteville, NC 28314 (910)624-0197 (cell) quebryant@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY: An exceptional Communicator with the capacity to deliver clear, concise, and influential written and oral communications. Served as a Soldier in the US Army, US Army Reserve and the Army National Guard, and developed invaluable skills such as loyalty, leadership, and selfless service for over 20 years. A strong Team Player and motivational leader who utilizes the ability to adapt, follow, lead and motivate to thrive in virtually any environment. Possesses a focused determination to accomplish any task with the unambiguous intent to make the assigned organization better.

EXPERIENCE

01/2019-03/2020: Senior Religious Affairs Supervisor (Active), US ARMY Forces Command, FT Bragg, NC

- Executed duties as the aide to the Chief Religious Affairs Enlisted Executive and assisted in developing policy to ensure proper staffing, training, and development of Religious Affairs Soldiers in units Army Wide.
- Wrote a recommendation concerning the proper employment of Chaplains and Religious Affairs Soldiers assigned in Chaplain Detachments across the US Army Reserve thereby facilitating effective assignment within the Army's formations.

12/2017-01/2019: Master Religious Affairs Supervisor (Combat Deployed, US Army Reserve), 143rd Expeditionary Sustainment Command Camp Arifjan, Kuwait

- Trained, developed and mentored 15 Soldiers throughout the US Military's Central Command Areas of Responsibility in Kuwait, Qatar, Jordan, Egypt, Afghanistan, and other Countries in the region to ensure the Free Exercise of Religion for Soldiers in units assigned to the command.
- Clearly communicated to the unit's Command Senior Enlisted Executive information, guidance and recommendations on matters concerning unit morale and morals. Concisely conveyed in writing and orally concepts of Religious Support to bolster the defense of the Free Exercise of Religion for the individual Soldier.
- Taught valuable instruction on Suicide Prevention to the members of the command which resulted in no suicides out of a 260 Soldier Headquarters section deployed across numerous Middle Eastern Countries.
- Provided orally and in writing 8 written and oral motivational "Word of the Day" communications that provided clear guidance, helped solve problems, and provided inspiration for the 260 Soldiers assigned to the Headquarters.

Leonard LaQue Bryant page 2

08/2016-02/2018: Lot Attendant, Enterprise Car Rental

- Inspected vehicles for body and interior damage, and coordinated movement of damaged vehicles to repair facilities for maintenance.
- Determined the cost of damage during inspection and returned vehicles to Rental Branches if vehicle damage was over the threshold damage for minor repair.
- Worked with the Remarketing Coordinator to supervise a team of 20 drivers to move vehicles to and from the Holding Lot to repair facilities, Dealers, and Auctions.
- Provided detailed and concise written and oral reports of vehicular damage to the Remarketing Manager for the region. Advised Managers on courses of action to take on vehicles that had severe damage.
- Maintained the security of the Holding Lot. Enforced vehicle location format so specific vehicles types were parked in specific locations in the Lot. Ensured the Lot was secured daily.

04/2013 Master Religious Affairs Supervisor, 108th Training Command (US Army Reserve), Charlotte, NC

• Provided administrative oversight, guidance, training and direction for the thirtyfive Religious Support Soldiers that were assigned to units within the command which extended across 47 states. Crafted and transmitted clear, concise written and verbal communications to subordinates to facilitate mission accomplishment.

11/2010 Religious Affairs Supervisor (Active Mobilization, US Army Reserve), FT Bragg NC

- Executed duties as the Religious Affairs supervisor for the 20th Engineer Brigade and the 1st Brigade Combat Team, 82d Airborne Division to ensure the Free Exercise of Religion as prescribed by Title X, USC, and the Constitution.
- Planned, coordinated, and assisted in the execution of over 40 Strong Bonds Soldier Relationship Training and successfully completed training for over 700 Soldiers and their families.
- Performed oversight of 3 US Army Chapels and ensured worship events, training, building maintenance, and chapel duty schedules were coordinated to facilitate effective building usage without scheduling conflict.

08/2005 Youth Counselor Corrections Officer, Cumberland Juvenile Detention Center, Fayetteville, NC

- Performed oversight of up to 35 Juvenile Offenders to ensure their well-being, safety, and development, thus ensuring a safe environment for all Juvenile Offenders, employees, and visitors.
- Planned, coordinated, and executed daily activities of the facility population to ensure various activities such as recreational, meal, and educational activities were executed in a safe manner, thereby minimizing incidents of violence within the facility.

Leonard LaQue Bryant page 3

- Frequently provided supervision to three other Counselors to ensure they complied with all State of North Carolina directives and policies concerning oversight and care of Juvenile Offenders.
- Accurately articulated and created written reports that accurately communicated the status and condition of the behavior of Juvenile Offenders which provided valuable information to judges, attorneys, and court counselors thereby promoting and resulting in more accurate disposition of cases for the Juvenile Offenders.

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree (Religion), Liberty University, 2008

TRAINING

US Army Senior Leader's Course US Army Battle Staff Course US Army Modern Army Combatives Program North Carolina Department of Juvenile Justice Basic Course US Army Signal Basic Non-Commissioned Officer Course US Army Airborne School US Army Primary Leadership Development Course US Army Basic Signal School US Army Basic Infantry School

REFERENCES

Deborah Yuhas BLDG 1808/4700 Knox Street FT Bragg NC 28310 (910)570-7813

Rajmund Kopec BLDG 1808/4700 Knox Street FT Bragg NC 28310 (910)570-7813 Jeff Lewis Fayetteville, NC (910)977-2888